
From: Richard Stone [mailto:richard.s@quattrodesign.co.uk]  
Sent: 18 June 2018 14:11 
To: Gibbons, Kelly 
Cc: Sharon Rivers; Amanda Knowles; Byng, Andy; Tim Trotman 
Subject: Beattie Ave - P180694/F 
 

Ref: 5679 Beattie Avenue, Hereford  

Dear Kelly, 

  

Please find attached meeting minutes from our site meeting of the 4th June, along 

with phased plan proposals as prepared by ICS Ltd, indicating a potential solution for 

maintaining a bus route/ service along Beattie Ave during the construction phases. We 

request these documents are included in the above reference planning submission. 

  

We trust this is sufficient information to now progress the scheme through to a 

positive planning decision. 

  

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 

  

My regards, 

  

Richard. 

  

Richard Stone 

Architect 
 

Direct Dial: 
01452 429135 

 

Email: 
richard.s@quattrodesign.co.uk 
 
 

mailto:richard.s@quattrodesign.co.uk
mailto:richard.s@quattrodesign.co.uk


 

 

 



	 	 	

	

	
	

   	
		

     Directors: T. S. Trotman M.Eng (Hons) C.Eng CWEM MCIWEM FIHE, D. Jeffery I.Eng FIHIE 
     Registered Office: Jamesons House, Compton Way, Witney, OX28 3AB 
     Registered in England and Wales 07521130,  VAT No: 111335958 

 
 
Infrastruct CS Ltd 
The Stables, 
High Cogges Farm, 
High Cogges, 
Oxon, 
OX29 6UN 
Tel: 01993 709709 
Email: info@infrastructcs.co.uk 
Web: www.infrastructcs.co.uk 
 

Infrastruct CS Ltd 
Consulting Civil Engineers 

REF: ICS2669.13.002        
 
SUMMARY OF MEETING  
BEATTIE AVENUE, HEREFORD – Meeting With Herefordshire Highways, Planning and Yeoman’s 
Buses 
MEETING LOCATION – Beattie Avenue, Hereford 
MEETING DATE – 4th June 2018 At 14.00am 
 
Attendees:  Tim Trotman – Infrastruct CS Ltd (TT) 
  Andy Byng – Herefordshire Highways (AB) 
  Richard Stone – Quattro (RS) 
  Sharon Rivers – Herefordshire Housing (SR) 
  Amanda Knowles – Herefordshire Housing 
  Allan Field - Yeomans Bus Company (AF) 
  Paul Williamson – Herefordshire Transport Co-Ordinator (PW) 
  Kelly Gibbons – Planner (KG) 
 
1.0 Introductions were made and AB explained that although the proposed highway 

arrangement was acceptable from a technical point of view, they wanted to meet 
to seek clarification as to how the proposals could be physically implemented. Key to 
this was establishing the impact on the existing bus route. 

 
2.0 Bus Route 

2.1 AF confirmed that at present buses run in both directions along Beattie Avenue 
approximately every 30 minutes Monday to Saturday, with a reduced service 
(every hour) on a Sunday.  

2.2 AF confirmed that re-routing the bus along Blackmarston Road, to the east of 
Beattie Avenue, would not be feasible. This was predominantly due to that fact 
that this route has never been used for buses and parked cars would prevent 
frequent access along the road. 

2.3 AF confirmed that completely suspending the bus service would not be a 
feasible option as it was heavily used. After discussions over the various options, 
two alternatives were presented; 

 
3.0 Option 1 – Alternative Service 

3.1 AF confirmed that one option would be to divert the main bus service routes 
along Beattie Avenue and have a smaller dedicated replacement bus service 
funded by the developer over the duration of the works. 

3.2 AF confirmed that there would be a considerable cost associated with this 
option, but this would be dependant on the length of time the main bus routes 
along Beattie Avenue were suspended for. 

 
4.0 Option 2 – Maintain Bus Route through development 

4.1 TT confirmed that although maintaining a route through the development site for 
all traffic was not feasible, there was potential to provide a dedicated route 
through the works which was solely used for the bus services. 

4.2 AB confirmed that the width of this route would only need to be 4.1m wide and 
AF confirmed that this would be sufficient for their needs. 



4.3 AF confirmed that the two central bus stops along Beattie Avenue would be 
suspended but the stops at either end of the road could be maintained. 

4.4 TT explained that by phasing the works further (4 phases, as opposed to the initial 
2 phases) initial studies confirmed that a route could be provided. TT confirmed 
that between each phase there would be transitional period when the road 
would need to be shut to enable the new sections of road to be tied into the 
existing sections. TT also confirmed that the road would need to be periodically 
closed to facilitate drainage and service diversions. 

4.5 AF confirmed that although the weekday service was important, they were 
potentially willing to limit or suspend weekend operations to provide time to 
undertake these works. Closure for longer durations would need to be discussed 
and agreed with all parties. 

4.6 SR and AK stated that the draft planning conditions mentioned no weekend 
working. KG confirmed that a relaxation to this might be possible to undertake 
key elements of work. 

4.7 It was agreed that TT would produce drawings showing the phasing of the works 
to demonstrate the feasibility to provide a constant bus route though the 
development proposals and issue to all. 

 
5.0 Final Option 

5.1 TT confirmed that at this stage it was important to demonstrate that there were 
options to enable the bus route to be maintained either in the current route, or 
via an alternative service funded by the developer. 

5.2 TT suggested that until such time that a contractor was appointed, the final 
decision should not be made and other considerations such as material storage 
and handling needed to be considered. 

5.3 AF and KG confirmed that at this stage, it was only the confirmation that there 
were options available to maintain the bus service whilst developing the scheme 
proposals. 
 

Meeting closed 
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